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Addendum #1: 
 

Questions & Answers  
 

 
1) There is a discrepancy in the RFP posted on the City of Minneapolis website. Page 2 of the 

PDF states that the pre-proposal conference will be held at City Hall and page 4 of the PDF 
states that the pre-proposal conference will be held at the Currie Maintenance Facility. 
Please confirm which location is correct for the May 31st, 2016 pre-proposal conference at 
12:30 p.m. 
a) The pre-proposal conference will be at Currie Maintenance Facility, not City Hall. 

 
2) Does the City wish to attain the LEED Silver certification under the LEED 2009 or LEED v4 

rating system? 
a) LEED© 2009, no certification.  

 
3) Please clarify the City’s goals relating LEED on this project and the process by which it is to 

be achieved.  Specifically, we are referring to the Silver Level (Not Certified) designation.  Is 
this project to be designed to LEED Silver standards only and not registered or tracked as a 
LEED project on the USGBC LEED Online tool?  Or is it to be registered and tracked with 
LEED Online and achieve Silver level, not Certified level, Certification?  If the former, 
without third party tracking and verification, what would be considered successful 
implementation and attainment of LEED Silver equivalent to the City of Minneapolis?  



   

a) The Project will not be registered or tracked with the USGBC. The LEED© 2009 rating 
system will be used, and each possible point will be evaluated for relevance, initial cost 
and term of payback in energy savings. Design will include energy modeling and 
cooperation with the Excel Energy Design Assistance Program. The goal is to achieve a 
number of points equivalent to LEED© Silver level. Building systems will be 
independently commissioned to verify and maximize control, efficiencies and savings. 

 
4) And a related question, for the two projects to provide as examples in our proposal of 

related experience involving LEED NC building design, must these examples be of projects 
that received LEED certification?  Or, be examples that were designed to LEED standards or 
otherwise incorporated the concepts of sustainability or designed to other sustainable 
certifications such as Minnesota B3?  
a) The two projects should be examples that were designed to LEED© standards (preferably 

Silver-level minimum), they do not have to have been Certified. 
 

5) The RFP indicates that environmental reports are being updated and copies will be made 
available to the A/E during the design process (p. 19).  What is the general content and 
status of the reports? Are there recent or forthcoming investigations focused on certain 
areas of the site or specific environmental concerns such as soil contamination or vapors? 
a) Existing environmental reports were published with the RFP. Investigations are not 

currently under way, but will be focused on areas that will be disturbed with new 
construction and site work. Testing, RAP and remediation will be done under separate 
contracts. A/E shall collaborate with these third parties. 
 

6) Is development of a Response Action Plan for environmental cleanup needed for the 
improvement project included in the scope of work for this RFP? 
a) No, not in this RFP scope. 

 
End of Questions 
 
Additional questions and answers will be posted following the pre-proposal conference. 


